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Malave, Erin

From: Patrice DeWees [PDeWees@SmithHulsey.com]
"Sent:” . Monday, July 12, 2010 1:32 PM '

To: CorpAddressChange : ) ' L
Subject: Address Changes ' '

Florida Sf;cretal*y of State,
1. Please change the Maﬂing Addpress for Procision Medical, LLC (LD9O 098225) as tollows:
NEW Mailing address for Procision Medical, LLC is:

PO BOX 17733

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32245

2. Please change both the Physmal and Mailing Addresses for Axmm Oncology, LLC
(L10000010913) as follows:

_____,__..__...-......-._..._,_.

NEW Physical address for Axiom Oncology, LLC 1s:
4640 SUBCHASER COURT o
. SUITE #112°

 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32244

- 1

NEW Mail.ing address for Axiom Oncology, L.1.C isi
P 0 BOX 17723

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32245

3. Please change Mailing Address for Myriad Medical, LLC (L.100) ;055658) as follows:
NEW Mailing Address:
P O BOX 17735

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32245




Kind Regards,

. Patrice T. De Wees
Smith Hulsey & Busey

225 Water Street, Suite 1800.

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

" (904) 359-7766

_(904) 359-7712/Facsimile
pdewees@smithhulsey.com
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